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SUFFOLK

PUPHIE SEHOOTS Department of Purchasing

100 N. Main Street, 2" Floor
Suffolk, VA 23434
(757) 925-6762  Fax (757) 942-4333

October 18, 2024
To: Interested Parties

Re: IFB 1854-B Local Ground Beef and Frozen Beef Patties
Addendum I - Questions Answered and Revised Bid Due Date

1. Description says 100% beef burger patties. Is it a Beef Pattie or a Beef Burger that is on the
bid? 100% beef hamburger patty

2. Is there a current product that is approved so that I can match the correct product? There is not a
currently approved product please see specifications on page 16-17

3. Is the product to be commercial or commodity? Commercial
4. Does Suffolk County want to process USDA Beef 1bs? No
5. What is the estimated annual quantity? Please see monthly estimates by school on page 19

Due to Election Day, the submission deadline has been extended to Wednesday,
November 6 at 2:00 p,m.

Addendum 1 Acknowledged:

~Date

Sent by:

b Sazis

Linda Bates, NIGP-CPP, VCO
Interim Coordinator of Purchasing



